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The Attorney General of the .. o S -
United States T A =
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Dear Mr. Attorney General l‘ K
- It was a great pleasure to have ‘met
you Monday evening and I enjoyed your speech very
much. : IR Y A
v . R ,

Now I am writing about a matter
c L which concerns the recent developments in New C
i+ oOrleans relating to an alleded conspiracy in the
: assassination of President Kennedy. We have, as . ! o
* °  have numerous other journalistic publications,” ' .
followed those developments with : 2 curiosity. . . T
In the course of our studying thc .cuation in - R A
New Orleans and in collecting on-ii.c-record matexial
already in the National Archives, our reportexs . ..~
have learned that certain repcrts and documents C
have been classified and withdrawn by the Federal RN
Burecau of Investigation. It occurred to me that . ., ..
in view of what has happened in lNew Orleans, you .o
might be willing to declassify these reports and ' Co T
documents, specifically those which pertain to the ' ... hootn e

.
B R R R P e S B ]

alleged conspiracy. S , el

S I hasten to add that I realize this - IR
would be an important decision and I make the . = o. [ .
< request so that the information already available T
£* can be rounded out in terms of its value, both - fa
:}:\ historically and journalistically.
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My thanks and appreciation in advance

ours, -

in the near future,
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_ABSASS!NA’HOH or_ pm:smm ' i,

JOIN PITZGERALD KENNRDY __ ~"w'>-7.

6 Wonynm 22,J963‘-r o “y( ‘:"..l;':b.‘ PR ";'
*1,:.:‘ m.m.As, ) TEXAB e ST Sk e b
I'v’ Vo ! ' R/ t ., .."1. ’ ...’. PR :"‘-‘-> ,,.'.h'.-,:‘{t.“l-' K AT 5 :"“f-
Q" TAe e _- TN MR 2 RO S, " .
j.l'/"' Tl 'w laferonoo 1s made 'to your letter of ‘Apru c. 1961.‘".’ o
oy “ ‘to Aasistant to the Director Cartha D. Doloach of this Bureaun’ b
«¥"°' which enclosed a copy of a letter to the ‘Attorney General . ,. '¥ O\
.tron lr. Georgo . uunt, lnnaging Bdltor ot "mto" ngazlno.-_ Y

. e .

it e T In hi- letter to tho Attornoy Goneral, ur. Bunt
4 wrote:: "It occurred to me that in view of what has happent
in Now Orleans, you might be willing to doclaesity those
roports and documonts, upecincauy thoso which portnin to

. tho auogod coxu;pirncy. m e P bib O

.:

., _‘

"t This Buroau knows of mo eonspirncy 1n the aasaasi.- o
’."" nation 'of Presidont John Fitzgerald Kennedy. Furthermore, ‘.
. Now Orleans ‘District Attornoy James C. Garrison has made no - il
;» information available to this Burecau concorning any alleged ny .
‘. conspiracy mor, to our knowledge, has he furnished any®..<:y . }
i - information }n this roznrd m ;ny Yoderal ngency., . :—:’ St f,_.'
PY ,'..' . m . . (P ,
A L A3 to the quostion of daclnasuytnx certain 'Yodera.l 8, i
’6 Buroau of Investigation roports and documonts which were "~ :

furnishod to tho Warzron Commission by this Bureau and which

t\ N aro now being mnintained in the National Archives, pléaso be
e “ adviged that such data was excluded from public disclosure = '
() )\ under the guidolines approved by Mr. KcGoorge Bundy, 'Who at s
/3olY" that timo was Spocial Assistant to the President. -The gulde=""
‘14ncs approved by Mr, Bundy wore furnished to this Buroauj' ;:

1 ‘ a5 an onclogure to Mr, Nicholas deB, Katzombach's letter. to ©
osh ho dated July 8, 1965, entitled "Public disclosure of. Warren ..
af.,f'-'. Wl Coxaniasion rooordn." l!r. Katzenbncb wag Attorney conernl at
A «ﬂm time. v ez "' o
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~our “baate" porLtion ‘ooncerning the' pubuo ‘discfo hotPh L

,,-«; Ery; mtorial. ennnating from this Bureau in connection with our,i;." (]
J"x;' 4+ .- fnvestigution of tho assassination of President: nnnedy 1.. AL
.‘i,-t a3 ¢.oxpressod in my letter of ¥ebruary 18, 1063, to thev. ' %47
A7 7 Attornoy Genoral entitlod “Public Disclosure ‘of ‘Warren® o
£3%*% . .Comnission Reports and Workipg Papersg.” "X informed the % WA ity
-:s. Attorney Genoral that it was xy view that -the final deciuouw

* a8 to public disclosure of-the utoria]. Ll questio{x nati s %

b ® LAY N v i’ 37, ST Ay %8
i A ahd 'h“’&‘&\ ,th? D{Opnr‘fnmen} os, J“s“‘“’ ,q/mu‘%", .u.’fr;—.) Sbad A

L S T p e, .t‘ "“ '-,v'ql' v}"‘
L “'In conpection yith your request “to o’ turniahod s ,
REASP -_'naternl for your use in snaworing Mr, Hunt's letter, X'\ e ot
7. would 1ltke to point out that this Buresu has receoived intony
72" potion from several sources.that "Life” magazine has been:l-.i}
11n.anc1nz gona-of. Garrison's investigation.You may. desiu
to consulor tho torogoinz !ngtﬁ 1n proparinz &.xoply,«:
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